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Jayne Kraemer

From: Tran, Carina [Carina. Tran@harley-davidson.com]
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 8:02 AM

To: ‘Jayne Kraemer'

Cc: Raabe, Andi

Subject: 09 Harley-Davidson Road Tour - layout
Attachments: img-622085421-0001.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Jayne - Sorry for the delay. I received the revisions over the weekend. This should
satisfy the widths for fire lanes.

As a note, the only true structure tents that are accounted for on the plan are:
- 108x40 shade tent
- 66x100 OE&PA
- 48x4@ Performance Tent
- 49x60 MotorClothes
- 40x190 Black-Hills H-d
- 40x100 Beer Tent
- 40x40 General Cigar Co
- Demo Rig TR1: will have an awning extension from the rig

Following are reserved spaces on the plan, however may not require a structure:

- 60x60 Trike Demos

- 30x60@ Ford Simulator

- 65%39 Ford

- 30x100 International Truck

- The remainder 1@x10's are space holders for partners and may or may not be used.

Feel free to contact me with any guestions. Thank you, Jane!
cat

Carina A. Tran, CMP

Project Manager - Events
Harley-Davidson Metor Lompany

3700 West June:su Avenun

Milwaukee, Wi 53288

phone: 414,343, 1151

email: carina.tran@har ey davidson.com
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